

FW: We heard you letter

From: "Telszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdl)/cn=recipients/cn=telszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Mar 2017 18:58:34 -0400
Attachments: DM REVISED -- MC-2017-422-MIN-GEN--Revised 3 we heard you letter - DM ed....docx (33.37 kB)

Hi – just checking in.

Did this bit about MP / MPP's letter get resolved?

Andrew

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-27-17 1:23 PM
To: Telszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: We heard you letter

Hi Andrew,
Just following up on this letter. Let us know if you are comfortable with the attached. We have a list that this would go to. Also, this would be the MP / MPP letter, except 'Dear constituent' would appear at the top instead of 'Dear Ratepayer'.
Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-15-17 11:27 AM
To: Telszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY); Berg, Denna (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: We heard you letter

Hi Andrew,
Attached is the DM approved 'we heard you letter'. There was a version that came back from PO / CO that we were not comfortable with and we subsequently made edits. Please let us know if this works and we will finalize.
Thanks,
Keley